MEMORANDUM

April 29, 1997

To: File
From: Joan Zimmerman
Subject: FBI-HSCA Files

Today I provided Laura Denk with three lists pertaining to the FBI’Ss HSCA files that I researched and
prepared in the late summer of 1996. One 1s dated August 15, 1996, and it lists names of 47
individuals and 1dentifying information from Peter Dale Scott. A second list dated October 24, 1996,
provided additional information about 221 topics and individuals not on the original list given to
Jeremy Gunn by LuAnn Wilkins in the summer of 1996. That is, these individuals appeared on the
old, original list of all names requested by the HSCA that the FBI Team received from Carol Keely in
early 1995. A third list dated August 12, 1996, included information on 248 individuals whose
names appeared on the HSCA list LuAnn Wilkins gave to Jeremy Gunn in the summer of 1996.These
lists take 1nto account the processessing stage at the FBI. That 1s, if the file was already 1n the final
stages, [ did not include it on the priority lists. In order to identify the individual on the FBI's lists, I
checked the Mary Ferrell database, the HSCA database, the FBI database, the HSCA volumes, Peter
Dale Scott, John Newman, and documents in the HSCA collection.

I also described the database with priority categories that 1s based on my lists. It 1s “The FBI's
HSCA Collection” database.
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